

# **NFB**

## **NEIGHBORS FIRST FOR BYWATER**

822 LESSEPS STREET NEW ORLEANS LA 70117

[serenerebywater@aol.com](mailto:serenerebywater@aol.com)

15 July 2014

Present: Rick Prince, Mark Gonzalez, Kim Bollinger, Rhonda Fleming, Harold Gee, Charlie Miller, Julie Jones, Jen Buuck, Brian Lockett, Anthony Eschmann

The recent fire at Blake Vonder Haar's Art studio was discussed. It was suggested that as a neighborhood organization we should offer support to her. Methods of doing that were discussed; it was decided that we would discuss this at the next general meeting.

It was also suggested that we have fire prevention as our topic for the August meeting. Rick Prince will contact them for us.

Proposed restaurant on Dauphine and Independence Sts. NPP was brought up. There was much vocal opposition to it at the NPP. Julie Jones sent a report.

Rick Prince stated that there is currently someone doing a survey to determine the effectiveness of the NPP process. She is not employed by the CPC. She actually addressed us at a general meeting in the spring.

### **HOW TO BE AN EFFECTIVE NEIGHBOR**

It was suggested that we conduct a 5 minute power point presentation at the next meeting on how to write letters to city

officials. There was some discussion of this and it was added to the agenda.

We also wish for a small meeting with Nadine Ramsey to discuss her position on height restrictions, business intrusion and so on. Rick prince will set that up.

Harold Gee presented a new format for the membership form which was approved.

John Andrews had asked Anthony to get permission to write a letter to the S&WB about the many potholes they left on our streets. Everyone agreed.

General meeting agenda:

Vote on bylaws

Fire Safety

Power point on letter writing.

Anthony Eschmann, Secretary